PLANNING DEPARTMENT

DATE: JANUARY 5, 2017
TO: PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: PLANNING STAFF

SUBJECT: INFORMATION [ITEM - PLANNING COMMISSION 2017 MEETING
SCHEDULE

Attached, for information only, is the proposed schedule of Planning Commission
meetings for the 2017 calendar year, to be held on the first and third Thursdays of each
month.

The meeting schedule is being presented as an information only item. No regular meeting
dates are scheduled on, or conflict with, any national holidays.

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Commission 2017 Meeting Schedule is presented to the Planning
Commission as an information only item; no formal action is required.

Attachment: Planning Commission 2017 Meeting Schedule
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AGGURA HiLLS

Planning Commission
2017 Meeting Schedule

The Agoura Hills Planning Commission meets on the first and third Thursdays of every
month at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers located at City Hall, 30001 Ladyface Court,
Agoura Hills, California. For more information, please call (818) 597-7300.

 Month | 1% Thursday | 3“Thursday
January 3) 19
February 2 16
March 2 16
April 6 20
May 4 18
June 1 15
July 6 20
August 3 17
September 7 21
October 9 19
November 2 16
December 7 21




